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May 09, 2024 

Mr. Zelnik 
Project Manager 
Con-Quest Contractors, Inc. 
800 Mitten Road 
Burlingame, CA 94010 
 
Subject: Santa Clara Conduit Rehabilitation and Pacheco Sectionalizing Valve Replacement 

Project  
Contract No. C0673, Project No. 95084002 
Project Completion Letter  

Dear Mr. Zelnik: 
 
The Santa Clara Valley Water District (Valley Water) is in receipt of the Project Completion 
Certification, dated April 29, 2024, from Con-Quest Contractors, Inc. All work has been completed as 
attested to by Valley Water and all required closeout documents have been received.  
 
In accordance with Article 11.01.05 Project Completion, this serves as the Project Completion  
Letter for the completion of the Project.  
 
Therefore, in accordance with Article 11.01.06 Acceptance of Work, I will recommend that the  
Valley Water Board of Directors formally accept this contract. 

If you have any questions, contact me at the Santa Teresa Blvd Office, (408) 630-3786 or email at 
acuellar@valleywater.org.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Alfredo Cuellar 
Designated Engineer’s Representative 
 
cc:  A. Saini, L. Gregory, M. Salib, S. De La O, J. Renteria, L. Dalrymple, 
G. Ohea, S. Pe-Wong, J. Luna, M. Rivera, Contract File  
 
 
 

Alfredo Cuellar
Digitally signed by Alfredo 
Cuellar 
Date: 2024.05.09 15:26:39 
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Attachment 3 
Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 




